From: Richard Budalich

To: AdministrativeServices
Subject: ID# 25Z00049
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 10:21:07 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Good day. Ireceived your notice regarding rezoning. The ID# is 25Z00049. I purchased that property a few years
ago with the plan on building a home in the future. I would not have purchased it if the neighboring property was
zoned AU(L) instead of single family residential. I believe this rezoning would reduce property values. I also have
zero desire to live next to horses, donkeys, pigs, roosters, etc. and the noise and smells associated with them. Either
side of their property is surrounded by residential streets. I believe it would be absurd to allow a rezoning for this
property. Unfortunately I am not able to make the Zoning Board meetings in person, so I hope this message gets to
the board. I spoke with several neighbors last week. None of them are for this change.

Thank you,

Richard Budalich
rbudalich@gmail.com



RECEIVED

12/24/25 JAN 0 5 2026 ID# 25700049
BY: ..ooeeiireieirieenne

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This letter is in reference to property ID # 25700049. We reside extremely proximally to said property. A
change of zoning classification poses a very serious concern, not only for us individually, but for the entire
community. Our understanding is that this property will be subdivided into multiple parcels which will
introduce a significant increase in residential housing and roadways. This increase will implicate
numerous septic systems, runoff, fertilizers and pesticides which will ultimately adversely affect our
waterways. There already exist legitimate concerns regarding our current water quality. We have
witnessed fish kills, reduced food sources for manatees, and unpleasant odors over the years. Any
significant increase in housing/development will only add to our current issues. There also exists concern
with excessive traffic and overcrowded roads. Our area already has significant challenges when leaving
our neighborhood to enter US Hwy 1. This type of project will further complicate our traffic situation.
Additionally, this zoning reclassification poses serious threats to our pre-existing wildlife. There are
numerous gopher tortoises in this area which are currently protected by law. There are also wild turkeys
that will be displaced.

We understand progress and development, but within reason. A change in zoning classification allows for
building to occur without concern for the current law, environmental issues, and the overall well-being of
this community. We are writing this letter to inform you of our position on this matter and hope you will

seriously and thoughtfully decline the said request. Thank you for your time and cooperation.

Sincerely,
Very concerned, tax paying neighbors


Alice Randall
Highlight


25700049

" Néighborhood Petition Regarding Rezoning Request

; Property Address/Parcel Number: 20.39 acre parcel on Fleming Grant Road, Parcel
5-,#3063819 HP*-10

'Ctirr‘t_ah; Zoning: RU-1-13 (allows 13 units per.acre)

Proposat;'zaﬁiﬁg;-.;g\u (L) (allows 1 unit per 2.5 acres)

| will be! going'before Brevard County:} Plenmng and Zoning and the Brevard County
Commlssmners in January and Fel;m‘éry 2026. | am requesting this proposed
rezoning so that it is consistent with the future land usé map that was established in
1988. With this rezoning request | will be asking thatiam able to plat the property into
seven 2.5 acre plus lots.
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* Petftioner Name:gPavid Bistarkey 321.508.8860 A

P}éasé indicate your position on the above referenced rezoning request below.

Address/Name %;pport\ Do Not Support

9600 Mockingbird Lane .' A P b l/ -

9606 Mockingbird Lane __: _/

9602 Mockingbird Lane A/A /1% Z —
. 9610 Mockingbird Lan V—7)'n ém A4~ 7

g9620 Mockmgbnrd Lane 'ng"ﬂa ﬁ SW _ _

{, 9630 Mockingbird Lane (prot e (DE Gv\rg % me""'@ _ _

9640 Mockingbird Lane Nﬂ m X a _. o

9650 Mockingbird Lane__& &j‘i ﬁ&‘"\/ —

9660 Mockingbird Lane_ & UM@ ~ Se{ i s.f/ _
oo oy M 9670 Mockingbird Lane% _




9617 Fleming Grant %ﬁ:ﬁ h},«,ﬂ;n/
M 9621 Fleming Grant R M

8670 Mk b o 64,7/,&4%

9680 Mockingbird Lane *:_/ "':’
9605 Mockingbird Lane [,4,./»00‘04-‘ _\/ B

9615 Mockingbird Lane W’t Lmab vacart  (xed

9625 Mockingbird Lane D&d\vm{w s\?\ _' v

/ 9685 Mockingbird Lan /

9695 Mockingbird Lane %ﬁmﬁ@sﬁaﬁh)’

9691 Mockingbird Lane M”?{ A‘md Gema vaw}

Lo
3640 Fleming Grant Rd "Di clives to Siaq

30G-38- 19-HA—131 James) VA'U\IJ'l' LA""D
9575 Flemlng Grant Rd ﬁ& M— \é

9585 Fleming Grant Rd ch{'"M ‘(” 3+

9625 Fleming Grant Rd (‘,jﬁﬂ/ ["4 U~
9629 FlemlngGrant Rd ‘I)m\mﬂ) 41) Jl%"

9645 Fleming Grant RdW—WM

9659 Fleming Grant Rd
9669 Fleming Grant Rd pHovE d)““‘&-‘*a’é 3@%'5)

9673 Flemihg Grarit Rd #Ly Z——

9675 Fleming Grant Rd
9679 Fleming Grant R

30G-38-20-HR-30 (Brannan) 4/"""," § e

9670 Fleming Grant Rd M \L




p¥ 9690 Fleming Grant Rd Mnl Awn.a X7

3400 Seabird Lane 0 /frv/f%\

3401 Seabird Lane

9800 River Dr M—* LQQ,O.QOGI

9810 River Dr _
9820 River Dr o Sc;gg .
9830 River Dr N.Qi /”W”"’ v 2

9850 River Dr Sechven o sige

-
%
/
9840 River Dr %Q_,—C‘-)‘”V_"’_\ _j/ ~
/

9860 River Dr 1/01‘ foee K2 _
9870 River Dr _@%-—-Z%?’IMJ ==
9880 River Dr renba Aaw.J

This petition is intended to document neighborhood feedback for submission to the Planning
and Zoning Board and the Board of County Commissioners.
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